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Fw: Issues with FOTG Section 4 Document Accessibility

From Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>
Date Fri 1/10/2025 12:23 PM
To DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>
Cc DNR.MGS SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Good afternoon. Please see the email below.

Thank you, 

Soil & Water Conservation Program
Missouri Geological Survey
Department of Natural Resources
(573) 751-4932

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please
consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.

From: Mascaro, Selma - FPAC-NRCS, MO <selma.mascaro@usda.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 8:33:03 AM
To: ug-MO-nrcs <mo-nrcs@usda.gov>
Cc: Andrew White <awhite@quailforever.org>; Potter, Lisa <lisa.potter@mdc.mo.gov>; Plassmeyer, Jim
<jim.plassmeyer@dnr.mo.gov>; Poynor, Josh <josh.poynor@dnr.mo.gov>
Subject: Issues with FOTG Section 4 Document Accessibility
 
Missouri Conservation Team,
 
Due to national updates, some documents in Section 4 of the Field Office Technical Guide are currently
not accessible.  While we wait for this problem to be resolved, if you incur issues downloading or
opening documents, please request copies of the inaccessible ecological sciences documents from your
Area Resource Conservationist and engineering practice documents from your Area Engineer.  This bug
does not impact all documents, please attempt to download before requesting copies.
 
Thank you for your patience as programmers work to fix these problems.
 
Selma Mascaro
State Resource Conservationist, NRCS MO
601 Business Loop 70 West, Suite 250
Columbia, MO 65203
Phone 573.876.9377
Cell 573.234.0689
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https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey


This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it
contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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